

CSS GENERAL MEETING MINUTES June 1, 2021

Offices present: Tony Schavone, Monica Valparaiso, Teresa Cruz, Pam DeForrest, Debbie Ruby

Board Members present: Laura Schavone, Sal Cruz, Donna Stewart, Brian Valparaiso, Gary Maleski, George McMullen

40 Members Present

Tony Schavone led the members in the Pledge of Allegiance.

A quorum was declared to be present by President Tony Schavone.

President Tony Schavone called the meeting to order at 7:00pm.

Tony talked about a possible drive by that he wants to do for an 80 year old women, Rose Morales that loves Corvettes.

Donna Stewart welcomed and introduced guests, Sal Reyes and Eddie Floris that saw us at La Habra Bowl.

Secretary Pam DeForrest asked to waive reading of minuets. Voted and waived. Reported on new memberships pending of Sal Reyes and Tom & Tina Horton (from seeing us at La Habra Bowl). All paid entry dues and will be voted at next Board meeting.

Treasure Teresa Cruz reported on current club bank balance. Nothing else o report at this time.

Vice President Monica Valparaiso reported on upcoming events and had some flyers available to hand out. She also wants to put something together to meet in June. Malibu run was fun but a bit winding.

Ruby's in Whittier every Friday Night for pre 1979 cars only.

- Mr. D's in Placentia Mondays 5-7.
- Duke's in Placentia every Wednesday 5-7.
- Carl's Jr in Placentia every Saturday 5-7. (Tustin and La Palma)
- Buena Park Elks 1st Friday of month.
- Father's day Show June 20th, Brea. Sold out.
- Patriots and Paws Car Show Saturday Oct. 2nd 9am to 2pm. Gypsum Canyon park at the 91 Fry.
- Vettes for Veterans Saturday November 6th. The Shoppes at Carlsbad

Debbie Ruby, Newsletter Editor reported that she posted club newsletter today. Please inform her of any new events of interest to the club.

Brian Valparaiso Car Show Chairman working on getting our car show at the Elks in Buena Park. Corvettes only. Brian's also putting a meet together at the Sonic Burger Drive In, in Placentia. Will get a date out to everyone.

Tony asked if anyone was interested and having a wax day at AERO Wax? Majority wanted to do this again. Tony asked and it was unanimous that we get a Brick at the Corvette Museum for Rick Miller.

Art Huhta reported on the Super Shots shooting day for absent Dave MacDonough. He wants more people to come out as it is just as social as the shooting and you don't even need to shoot to have fun. They go to Flo's at Chino Airport for lunch.

Tony reminded everyone of our meet in the La Habra Bowl parking lot the 3rd Saturday of the month.

Pam DeForrest talked about Patriots and Paws having their Open House Saturday July 17th. Breakfast and or lunch can be purchased and raffle prizes also. Board also talked and suggested that we asked the general membership to donate the \$35.00 a car to Patriots and Paws car show even if you do not enter your car. It's a fun day with lots of vendors. Beautiful shady park.

Laura Schavone reported on the January awards banquet. She is going to call the Phoenix Club and try and arrange a date.

Tony announced that Ken and Jean Pence won the clean car award. They have a beautiful White 2014.

After the break raffle was held and conducted by Laura Schavone and Linda Norris.

Dinner raffle was won by Monica Valparaiso.

Yummy goodies were provided by Debbie Ruby and Teresa Cruz.

Meeting was adjourned at 8:10pm.

Next Board Meeting June 15th.

Next General Meeting July 6th.

Respectfully Submitted by Pam DeForrest. Secretary